From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 2:56 PM

To: Barry Thom

Cc: Maria Rea; Garwin Yip; Cathy Marcinkevage

Subject: NMFS Draft Performance Metrics

Attachments: NMFS_ROCON Shasta performance metrics v8.docx; NMFS_Delta performance measure_

2019.05.23.docx

Barry, here are the draft NMFS performance metrics for Shasta and the Delta, per your request this morning.

Also, here is a quick look at the week ahead:
Monday, June 3-14:

e  Peer Review
e  Public Water Agency review

Tuesday, June 4:

e Internal CCVO coordination on performance measures and critical needs planning
Wednesday, June 5:

e 9-10:30: NMFS/BOR Technical Coordination on Performance Measures

e 10:30-1:30: NMFS/BOR/FWS Director-level meeting on Performance Measures

e 1:30-2:0: NMFS Debrief and Thursday planning
e  2:30-3:30: Call with NOAA GC on Baseline, Analytical Approach, COS vs PA, SRS take coverage
Thursday, June 6:
e NMFS/BOR/FWS Director-level meeting on scheduling and solutions beyond performance
measures.
Friday, June 7:
e BiOp overview and Q&A with PWAs

Howard

Howard L. Brown

Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce

(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov
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